DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, OMAHA DISTRICT
1616 CAPITOL AVENUE
OMAHA, NE 68102-4901

February 3, 2022

Protective Design Center

Perimeter Security Partners, LLC
5038 Thoroughbred Lane
Brentwood, TN 37027

Dear Perimeter Security Partners, LLC:

The Protective Design Center received the submitted test report for the M50 P2 Perimeter Security
Partners Typhon, 200’ Post and Cable Barrier from Calspan Corporation (ASTM F2656-20, test number
BR0059, test date February 26, 2021 and report date April 16, 2021) and determined the report meets
test standard ASTM F2656-20, Standard Test Method for Vehicle Crash testing of Perimeter Barriers. The
Protective Design Center will add the barrier to the Department of Defense Anti-Ram Vehicle Barrier List
prior to the end of March 2022. (Three CD submissions were required to get a downloadable copy of the
report. The third and final (successful) submission was received on September 13, 2021.)

The acceptance of the submitted test report only indicates that the test report met the criteria specified
in ASTM F2656. Acceptance is neither an endorsement of the barrier nor a guarantee that the barrier will
be in any Department of Defense project.

The Protective Design Center maintains the Department of Defense Anti-Ram Vehicle Barrier List
and makes it publicly available at
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/About/Centers-of-Expertise/Protective-Design-Center/PDC-Library/.

The Protective Design Center treats all submitted test reports as proprietary information and
safeguards them from public disclosure.

Thank you for your interest and endeavors in protecting our personnel and facilities worldwide. If you
have any questions, you may contact Mr. Brian Erickson at (402) 995-2394, or via email at
brian.w.erickson@usace.army.mil; or Ms. Ann Mittelsdorf at (402) 995-2930, or via email at
ann.m.mittelsdorf@usace.army.mil.

Sincerely,

Curt P. Betts, P.E.
Chief, Protective Design Center

cc:
Mr. David Casey
Calspan Corporation
4455 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14225




